




BA 6335- ADVANCED QUALITATIVE METHODS. 
Learning outcomes: 

1) Students will be able to scholarly evaluate studies employing qualitative 
perspectives and methods, and 

2) Students will further develop their skills to create proper qualitative research 
designs to guide their own research. 



 
 

 
From: Prieto, Leonel  
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 9:57 AM 
To: Trevino, Mary T. 
Cc: Sagafi-nejad, Tagi; So, Jacky Yuk-Chow; Rodriguez, Antonio J.; Kock, Nereu F. 
Subject: learning outcomes for doctoral courses 
 
Mary, 
 
Please find attached the file containing the learning outcomes for the 
following doctoral courses which names were changed: 
 
BA 6330- Advanced Regression Models 
BA 6335-Advanced Qualitative Methods 
BA 6340-Covariance-Based Structural Equation Modeling 
BA 6345-Variance-Based Structural Equation Modeling. 
 
Please note that the formerly named course”BA6335-Advanced Qualitative 
Modeling” was changed to “BA6335-Advanced Qualitative Methods”. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Leonel 
 
 



Mary, 
 
On my e-mail dated March 11 (see below), I pointed out that the title for “BA 
6335-Advanced Qualitative Methods” shall be as such and NOT “BA 
6335-Advanced Qualitative Modeling”. The online documents to be 
considered by the University Curriculum in its coming meeting do not reflect 
this change. We will appreciate if you do include the change above referred 
to. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Leonel Prieto 
Chair 
 


